August 9, 2018

TO: All Prospective Proposers
FROM: Michael Lacey
Construction Contracting Specialist

RE: PERCY JULIAN SCIENCE BUILDING FOR THE COLLEGE OF BUSINESS RENOVATION
AT COPPIN STATE UNIVERSITY

Solicitation #15-337 ML

Addendum #1 dated 8/09/2018

The following information is made available on the above referenced solicitation
and is issued as Addendum #1 dated 8/09/2018. The due date and time for
technical proposals remains Friday, September 7, 2018 on or before 2:00 p.m.
Receipt of this addendum is to be acknowledged by completing the enclosed
“Acknowledgement of Receipt of Addenda” form and including it within your
technical proposal.

1. Section 00800 was missing from the RFP, and is attached to this Addendum.

2. Section 00830 was missing from the RFP, and is attached to this Addendum.

END OF ADDENDUM #1



SECTION 00800

INTENTIONALLY OMITTED



SECTION 00830
PREVAILING WAGE RATES

(To be issued to the successful CM prior to trade bidding)



RFP NO.: 15-337 CM-ML

RFP FOR: Percy Julian Science Building for the College of Business Renovation at Coppin
State University

DUE DATE/TIME: Monday, August 20, 2018 AT 2:00 P.M.

NAME OF PROPOSER:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDA

The undersigned, hereby acknowledges the receipt of the following addenda:

Addendum No. 1 dated 8/9/18
Addendum No. dated
Addendum No. dated
Addendum No. dated
Signature

Printed Name

Title

Date




